

LAW OFFICE

*Jay H. Brown, Ltd.*A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
520 SOUTH FOURTH STREET
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101TELEPHONE: (702) 384-8883
FACSIMILE: (702) 385-1023
EMAIL: jbrown@brownlawlv.com

November 3, 2011

VIA FACSIMILE to 385-7268

Mr. Peter Lowenstein
Planning and Development Department
Current Planning
731 South Fourth Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101Re: November 8, 2011 - City Planning Agenda
Item No. 29, SUP-43285, Rocksprings Plaza, LLC

Dear Mr. Lowenstein:

Please be advised that I represent the applicant in the above referenced application and the applicant is requesting that this matter be continued from November 8, 2011 until the December, 2011 City Planning Meeting.

Your cooperation in the matter is sincerely appreciated.

Very truly yours,


Jay H. Brown

JHB:dc

RECEIVED

NOV - 3 2011

Submitted after final agenda

Date 11/08/2011 Item 29